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1 AFTERNOON SESSION. August 6, 1912; 2 P.M.

2 Defendant in court with counsel.

3 THE COURT. You may proceed, Gentlemen.

4

5 JOB H A R RIM A N,

6 on the stand for further cross-examination.

7 MR. FORD. Q pave you searched your check books, Mr.

8 Barr iman, and gone over your cancelled checks? A 1 did.

9 Q You have in your hand the check that was paid by the

10 bank on November 28th for the sum of $1.751 A 1 have.

11 MR. FORD· We offer that check in evidence as People's

12 I Exhibit No. 50. You desire to look at it?

13 MR. ROGERS. No, read it.

14 MR. FORD. (Reading) "Exhibit Number 50. Los Angeles, Cal.

15 7/17/11. Number 17"--or 18, I don't know which--

16 A Looks like 18 to me--18.

25 on December 5th and found it was not written until after

24 Q You have looked at the check that was paid by the bank

21 check to see what--~9 find the check that was paid by the

A That was not written until22 bank on December 5th, 1911?

23 after November 28th.

17 MR. FORD. (Reading) "18. California Savings Bank of

18 Los Angeles, Pay to the Order of Messrs Cop , $1.75

19 One and 75/100 Dollars. (Signed) Job Earr irnan" and

20 perforated "Paid 11-28-11." Now, have you examined your

26 Uoverr,ber 28th? A Yes, ~ir.
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1 Q Witt regard to the ne xt check that was paid on

26th, all the subsequent checks that were paid by the bank

3 were written after November 28th? A If 1 have no mistake

4 in ~ checking, all of the checks written prior to November

5 28th was paid before November 28th excepting this one, and

6 that was paid on the 28th, as 1 remember it.

7 Q And all other checks that were paid by the bank were

8 after that date, were wr it-ten after that date? A As 1

9 checked it, yes, sir.

10 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 will ask the Witness a question, With

11 the court's permies ion.

12 THE COURT. There is no objection.

13 MR. FREDERICKS. Q When did you first learn, Mr. Harriman,

14 that Bert Franklin had told anyone that he saw you up in

15 that office on.themorning of the 28th?

16 MR • ROGERS- Objected to as not cross-examination, already

17 gone into.

18 MR- FORD. Brought out by the Juror's question this morn.

19 ing, your Honor, along that line.

20 THE COURT. Overruled.

21 MR. ROGERS. Exception.

22 A Mr. Ford, 1 think, told me when he called me up to talk

23 to him just before he brought me in before the grand.

24 Mon. FREDERICKS. Well--

25 MR. ROGERS. What is that answer?

26 <I,ast answer read by the reporter. )
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1 MIt. FREDER leKS. Ttat was in this year? A Well, it was

2 the day before 1 went before the grand jury and the record

3 will show. 1 don't remember the date, but the transcript

4 of the testimony before the grand jury will show. 1 have

5 seen that but 1 don't remember the date.

6 Q 1 am not asking you for the date, but it was after the

7 beg inn ing of this )e ar, you can be eur e of that, 1 preeume,

8 can't you? A 1 think it was, but I say the record will

9 ehow. 1 don t t remember. 1 assume it was.

10 Q ~TOW, it was not before the election for Mayor, was it?

11 A No, sir.

12 Q You never heard that Bert Franklin had told anytody

13 between the 28th of Novemcer and the day when you--when the

14 election of Ul'ayor occurred that he had seen you up ther e

15 that mor ning? A No, sir.

16 MR. FREDER leKS • That i D all.

17 MR. ROGERS. Q You know, Mr. Harr iman, don 1 t you, that the

18 state law forbids a savinge bank to pay checks by way of

19 overdr aft?

20 MR. FORD. Objected to as irrelevant and imrraterial.

21 A 1 do.

22 MR. FORD. There is no attempt to make an overdraft in con­

23 nection With this case, in fact the evidence would show it

24 Would not be an overdraft.

25 TEE COURT. Objection overru1ed.

261m. ROGERS. That is all.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

6748

MR. FREDERICKS. Q By the way, do you know Ed Nockles?

A Yes.

Q ;he Ed Nockles that has been her e dur ing the tr ial ?

A ycs.

Q That i~ the Saffie Fd Nockles that lives in Chicago?

A Yes.

MR. FREDERICKS. That is all.

---- - ....

LEO NARD S HOE B E R,

recalled for further cross-examination.

MH. FREDERICKS. Q Mr. Shoeber, this morning we were in­

terrogatir.g yeu in regard to the identification of the man

you saw up in the Higgins Building on the morning of the

27th or 28th of November. lu. Mayer, will you kindly

stand up?

(A gentlerr,an stands up in the court room. )

Q . This is the gentleman whom you s aw in the Dis tr ict

Attorney's office this morning, is it, Mr. Shoeber?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, in what respect did the man whom you say you saw-­

MR. ROGERS· Stand up and let us take a look at him.

MR. FORD. No, he doesn't have to ffitand up.

MR. ROGERS· Counsel asked him to.

THE COURT. Mr. Ford directed him to si t down. Go ahead,

proceed.

MR. FREDERICKS. There wiJI be no lack of opportunity t
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1 look at him before we get thro~h with him.

2 Q Will you s tate in what respect this man differs in

3 appearance from t he man you saw up in the Higgins Building

4 on the morning of the 27th or 28th?

5 MR • ROGERS. We object to that as incompetent) irrelevan t

6 and immaterial, not cross-examination) asking for his opini n

7 or conclusion. He can say whether this is the man or not.

8 MR. FREDEF lCKS· He has so stated and this is cross-

9 examinat ion.

10 MR • ROGERS. Oh) no, be has not said beb'e the jury that

11 this was not the man.

12 MR. FRE DEB 1CKS • All right. 1 will ask him. ls that the I
"I'

13 man you saw up there or not) Mr. Shoeber? A 1 ,think not)

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.

22

23

24 MR. ROGERS. Q You didn't know, did you, that Franklin

25 has been around the Waldorff Saloon saying you were a perjure]

26 and a liar and nothing 1 ike your see ing him up there with

14 no) sir.

15 Q How is 'tha t"l A No, sir.

16 Q Did you ever see this man before you s aw him in the

17 District Attorney's office this morning, referri~g to ~.

18 Mayer? A Not to my knowledge) no) sir; never have to my

19 knowledge) no, sir.

20 Q How is that? A Never have to my knowledge) no, sir.

21 ),ffi. FREDERICKS. All right, that is all.
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lfR FREDERICKS: That is objected to -­

A No, I did not, no sir --

UR FREDERICKS: We move to strike out the answer.

Strike it ou t.THE COURr:

7.trR FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to as immaterial; hearsay,

and --

TEE COURT: Objection sustained.

lfR ROGERS: You never smv l,rayer before? A Not to my

mowl edg e, no sir.

Q Does he look like Joe Ford?

MR FORD: We oQj ect to that as calling for a conclusion

of the witness.

THE COURT: Obj ection is sustained.

UR ROGERS: Well, does he bear any, even fanciful resem-

blance, to Mr W. Joseph Ford?

1m FORD: We obj ect to t mt on the ground it is specula-

tive, calling for a conclusion of the \\'i tness.

THE COURT: Obj e: t ion sustained.

UR ROGERS: Exc ept ion.

Q You said that the man you saw up there looked some­

thing like Ford. Be kind enov~h to point out the differ­

ence of physical resEllblance, facial contour, and wllat-not,

letwecn 1fr lfayer and l[r W. Joseph Ford.

UR FORD: We objoot to tl'Bt as notrredirect examination,

incompetent, ir.relwant and im.material, calling for a cone]:.

sion 0 f th e 'wi tness.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

6752

THE COUR[': The obj oction is sustained.

MR ROGERS: Exc elJt ion •...

Q You se.id that t he man you saw up t here looked som ething

like Mr Ford. In'your SUdgment does Mr Mayer look any­

thing like Ford? A I think not, no sir.

Q You made tha t stat ement before the grand jury, didn t t

you? A yes sir.

MR FORD: Whic h s tat ement •

},{R ROGERS: That is all.

1,ffi KJ3ETCH: VTha t statement?

UR ROGERS: That he looked like lJrr Ford.

MR FREDERICYJ3: The defense rests?

MR ROGERS: yes.

MR FREDFRICKS: The defense rests?

lfR ROGERS: yes.

o. H. F. lfiAYER, a witness called on behalf

of the People, in rebu~tal, b:ling first duly SVJOrn, t estifie

as folloYls:

DIRECT K~{INATIO~

l1:R FREDERICY..B: \'lhat is your name? A O. H. F. !£ayer.

Q Wftere do you live, 1.:r Hayer? A 812 West S-e-eenteenth

street.

Q Here in Los Angeles? A Los Angeles.

Q You are the same Mr J::rayer that I just asked

here in the court room, are you? A I am.
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Q ~hat business were you eng~ged in in Nov~nber, 19117

lim APPEL: We obj ec t to that as not Jreuut tal; incompetent.

A What particular time in November?

],£R ROGERS: Vlai t a moment.

THE COURI':Wauit a moment.

MIl APPEL: It is not rebuttEll; incompetent, irrelwant

and immaterial. The wi tness l'"eanklin testifi ed in r efer­

ence to his movements, and who went with him up there in

that building, and he did not claim, your Honor, at that

time, that anyone 'J'lent wi t h him into the building. He

told his story; he told all the circumstances of his going

there, and that is a part of their case; 'lIe ans"vyered

that by showing tlathe 'went up there early in the morning

before ]liT DarrO'l,'! vas there, and that he left there in com­

rany vii than individual..

MR FREDEF~CKS: If counsel 7nll only let us proceed, he

is arguing the facts, and those 2.re not the facts fhat are

applicable at all; that is not going to be the testimony of

this witness.

MR APPEL: It is not that; I amaddressing myself to

whether 0 r not it is rebut tal.

THE COURT: The only question is now, v.hat vas th e bUS-

iness' of this witness.

HRAPPEL: That WO'llld not be rebuttal, if there is nothing

in reference to that matter, this gentle::na.n has

Sh07ffi in the case anywhere from its beginning to its end
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1 his business, his calling, i'hat he "Was doing, if anything,

2 nev-er at any time -- has not been shovm in t he case,. eithEa:'

3 by th e defense or t he prosecution; his business is not

4 applicable; it is not rebuttal to anything; and we claim

5 that anything concerning this witness is absolutely

6 nothing It isn't rebuttal. There is nothing they

7 can ask this witness. We might as ivell take the posi-

8 tion--

9 THE COUBr: That may be true, but I think t his is a pre-

10 liminary question as to his business, and calling and

11 identity; it is preliminary.

12 1m APPEL: No one said it is preliminary, your Honor.

13 It is not under th e guise of preli::TIinar".l. They may in tro-

duce evidence -- there is absolutely nothing to call his -

is and get through i"lith. these preliminaries and let's

see ""7hat is coming, and then I will h ERr your obj e~tion.

Iflhe obj e:tion, at present, is overruled.
- .

14

15 I

16

17

18

19

THE COUBr:

MR APPEL:

Well, I think he can testify what his business

We take an ex:c ept i on.

20 MRFHEDERICKS: The latter part of:Hovember is the part

21 the question will be directed to him. A Vhy, I only

22 worked two 0 r three cays in the latter part of November

23 for }lr Franklin doing s arne sp EC ial work.

24 ItR HOGERS: Let's hear that answer. (Last answer read

25 by the reporter.)

26 !!:RFREDERIClm: Sunday, the 26th day of November, how,.',€)
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his ansvrer.

not c 1"0 Ss- examination.

THE COURI': Overruled.

(Last 2.nswer read byMR FREDERICKS: It is finished.

out; it is abandoned.

THE COURT: It is not finished; it is an uncompleted answer

as its tand s •

November 27th

MR ROGERS: I v~uld like to have the last answer stricken

MR APPEL: I know. We have a right, v.hen he said --

TEE COURT: It seems~_o me, gentl Emen, we might as v!ell

meet this cp est ion right now. We are get ting into rna t­

ters that se~ to savor very strongly of the case in chief.

UR FHEDEHICKS: We yfill come dovm to the mortling of
~ .

you employed?

MRAPP]L: Wait a moment. We obja:t upon thegroutrll it is

UR APPEL: It isn't rebuttal. We take an exception.

HR FREDERICKS: Answer the question. A I was calling

up several -- I believed they would be prospective jur-,f­

men, or jurymen supposed to have been drawn fram. the jury­

box on ~turday, the 25th, and I understoo d at th e time -­

MR APPEL: Now,--

THE COURT: Don,t say vrhat you understood. State vrhat you

did. A I called up the several jurors I had lists of

1m AFPE[, : Obj 00 t ~d to upon the ground it is hot rebut tal.

1J/:R FORD: I think th e wi tn ess ought to be allowed to finish
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THE CaURI': I don,t think that is a complete answer.
1

2

3

4

the reporter. ) .
~ ,

Strike it out.

]JR FREDERICKS: Well, what were you doing that morning,

5 Sunday, the 26th?
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Spring, southeast corner.

Watchman, Shoeber, was a witness for the defense. ~.

Shoeber took the stand and said that on Tuesday morning

not you saw Mr. Shoeber, the watchman there that morning?

MR. APPEL. We object upon the ground it is not rebuttal.

This night

What were you doing on

Now,8 tate whether or

.
No, it is not ,your Honor.

Q Went into one of the offices.

MR. FREDERICKS.

MR. APPEL. We obje ct to that.

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 withdraw that.

the morning of the 27th of November, Monday morning early.

MR. APPEL. Wait a moment--we object upon the ground it

is not rebuttal.

It is incompetent, irrelevant and hearsay a-nd part of

their case in chief.

THE COURT • 1 think it is very much their case in chief.

MR • FREDERICKS. Q And what did you do from there?

MR • APPEL. Wait a mGment, -we object upon the ground that

it is not rebuttal.

TFE COURT. Overruled.

MR. APPEL· We except,

A I met Mr. Franklin at 8:15 at the corner of Second and

TEE COURT' ~verruled.

Jl.R. APPEL. We except.

A Went with him to the Higgins Building, went up in the

elevator, into one of the offices occupied by the lawyers

who were handling the McNamara defense.
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1 the 28th

57~ ,

he saw Mr. Franklin and a man whom he descr ibed,

2 there in the office early, and a certain conversation ensue

3 in which Mr. Franklin asked if he might have a privat e room

4 I to talk to th is man for a momen t. On croBs-es:aminat ion we

5 showed him that he had saidrrthat might be Monday morning

6 the 27th of November instead of the 28th. We showed him

7 he had said that before the grand jury on cross-examination

8 Now, we bring this witness to show that he was with

9 Franklin on Monday morning, the27 th, and what occurred.

10 THE COURT. 1 see.

11 MR. APPEL· Now, your Honor, here is the point, your Honor.

12 i It isn't rebuttal for this reason. We addressed our

13 1 testimony to ths morning of ths 28th. Mr. !lItabklin testifie

14 I he went there on the morning of the 28th, as we all know.
I

15 i NOW, on cross-examination we asked Mr. Franklin whether
I

16 1 anybody went with him to ,Mr. Darrow's office or to the

17 office of the defense accompanied by anyone and he said

18 ~o."

19 MR. FREDERICKS' That is on the 28th"

20 MR. APPEL. Yes, on the 28th" Now, you want to show some-

21 one accompanied him there on the morning of the 27th.

22 NOW, we say it is not rebuttal. How would it be

23 rebutt~I'7 Mr. Frankl in might have been accompan ied by

24 this man on the morning of the 27th to that building, but

25 I that doesn't answer the proposition that he went there on

261 the morning of the 28th by himself.

I
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1 tion which 1 propounded to Mr. Franklin, talking about the

2 day in ~uestion,commencing on page 1417: ~Wae there or

3 was there not anybody in the room in which you say Mr.

4 parr iman and Mr. Darrow went in, as you say, on the morning

5 of the 28th of November?" The object ion was made and the

6 court sustained the objection. Now, persisting, trying

7 to get on to this rnatter, on page 1418, 1 asked him the

8 further question: "Q Before M4 ~arriman came there to the

concede that Franklin testified that no one accompanied

him on Tuesday, November 28th.

room you halle indicated, on the morning of November 28th,

1911, had any other person been in the same room where you
before

and Mr. Darrow were/! Mr. Harriman arrived that you know og?

They objected to that and your Honor sustained

There is no use arguing that, Mr. Appel. WeMR. FORD.

MR. APPEL. Wait a momen t • Let the record speak, now,so I

as to illustrate whatever point we make in making the ObjecJ

tion that it is not rebuttal. Let's getthe record

straight.

17

18

91

10

111
12

13

14

15
1

16 I

19 the objection. 1 persisted again, and said, "Were you

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 !

I

accompanied to that bUilding by anyone that you know of?

A No, sir." On the morning of the 28th. Now, "Did you
;

see anyone there on the morning besides so and so and so II

II
on. Now, then, we have brought in Mr. Brashear here to I

::::r::e:h:a:O::~:: ::t:h:i:~t:et::: :::hP:::~na::a:h:: theylI
left together. Now, how is it rebuttal to show that man- '!

:1
'1
I
f
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1 Brashear said this is not the man that was there onthe

2 morning of the 28th. He says this is not the man that

3 was there. Now, here they bring on a witness on the stand

4 to show that on the morning of the 27th he was there with

5 him. Is that rebuttal of the testimony given by Franklin?

6 Does it corroborate Franklin in any way, and if it does

7 corroborate him, is it a part of their case in chief?

8 It is a part which they can introduce in rebuttal? We

9 are answer ing the statement of Franklin that no one accom­

10 panied him ther e on the morning of the 28th. He might

11 go on the stand and say"No, no one acconpanied me on the

12 I morning of the 27th or 28th, but on the morning of the 25th

13 and the morning of the .26th M.r. Mayer accompanied me, and

14 that is the time Mr. Brashear saw me and him together. That

15 i would not be rebuttal because Franklin has had opportunity

16 to say whether or not he was accompanied there on the morn­

17 ing of the 28th by any person, and we were careful to ask

18 Mr. Frankl'in that quest ion on cross-examination for the pur-

19 pose of lay ing the foundat ion to impeach him, NOW, that

20 closed the matter. HoW is the testimony of this Witness

21 that he went down there on the morning of the 27th rebuttal

22 of what Brashear said, tha t on the morning of the 28th--

23 Shoebe~, 1 mean, s aid that. How is it rebut tal?

24 THE COURT· 1 umierstand the District Attorney is not

25 offering it to show that this witness went to the Higgins

26 Building With il.r. Ffanklin on the morning of the 28th.
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but the identical thing happened:
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1 IffiAPPEL: How is that rebut tal? l,Tight have been several

2 times, your Honor, and yet he denies that on -- he, he

3 deni es Un t on the morning 0 f the 28th he vas t her e.

4 Jv1'ight have been every day before the morning of the 28th;

5 might have been a whole year up to the morning of the 28th,

6 and woul dn' t be rebut tal.

7 MR ROGERS: Is this the man that looks like .Toe Ford?

8 MR FREDERICKS: NO....l, may it please the court, this is a

9 serious matter, and we obj ect to this levity.

10 THE COURT: What are you referring to?

11 Jr,:R FREDERICKS: MT Rogers' continual asking, ttIs this the

12 man that looks like .Toe Ford?", smiling and smirching

13 at the witness, attempting to inject an air of levity

14 into a serious proceeding as this. That is what I am ob-

15 j ec tins to.

16 THE COUR[': I haven't heard a word from ur Rogers.

17 MRAPPEL: The witness seems to enjoy it.

18 THE COURT: I think the question

19 MR ROGERS: He makes it a joke, and so do I, if your

20 Honor please.

21 l.[R FREDERI CKS : We don, t think it is a joke.

22 THE COURT: There is nothing connecting '.vith this case

23 that is a joke, or can be so regarded or taken. It is

24 taken very seriously by the court. I think upon the

25 theory offered by the District Attorney, the question is

26 competent. Obj action or erruled.
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1 UR APP:BL: We take an exc ept ion.

2 (Last question read.)

3 MR APFEL: If t ret is the theory, thEn I suppa se yre will

4
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have a right to show your Honor by other wi tnesses t bat

on th e morning of the 28th, this man was not t here with

Franklin, but tm t someon e else Vias t here, inasmuch as he

is called asa witness, and as a person identifying him­

self as the person going there with lJr Franklin on the 27th,

and has been brought for the first time in this case; we

reserve the right to do that, if it is admitted.

~HE COURT: ~batever this opens the door to, you vall be

entitled to introduce widence, of course.

:MR APPEL: Tha t would op En it. I am simply asking the

court if that would open it.

THE COURT: We cannot cross that bric\ge until we come to

it. I 'will rule on thisobj ection at this time.

JFR APP FL: we d i d1 t t know ':rheth er there 'lims a bri dg e to

cross, in or del' to knOVl whether th er'Vere burned behind us.

(Last question read.)

MR FREDERICKS: Answer the question, J.rr lrayer. A I di d

see a man, the man that sat in this chair a few' moments

ago:, if his man is Shoeber, I did see him t here that morn­

ing, th e morning 0 f the 27th.

Q State ~hat occurred in the presence of that man, betwee

you and lir Franklin and him, on tta t morning, the 27t h.

MR APPEL: we object to that as not rebuttal; no foundatio
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

laid, it is h m:rsay, the answer of t he wi tness referring

to an ex casion not testified to by t he wi tness Shoeber,

calling for a conversation and no foundation laid, the

'witness Shoeber not having been interrogated with refer­

enc e to tre al:Beg ed conversation for th e purpo se 0 f intro-

ducing contrz..dictory statements, or statements like the

wi tness is ca lIed upon tor ela t e.

8 THE COURI': Obj ection overruled.

9 'M:R APPEL: We exc ept ~

10 MR FREDERICKS: Read the question.

11 (Q,uestion read.)

THE COURT: The obj ection is sustained.

MR ROGERS: DOn't put it in his mouth. I object to that

TEE COURT: On the grolmd it is leading and suggestive.

ltrR FRE:DERICKS: What furt her v.as said, if anythi~?

It all happened inOr Ityou know \'ho I am" ?,

Why, HI' Franklin says to this Shoeber, if that is his

don't you It ?

name, that he said, "You know \mo I am, I bel i EN'~, It or

something to that effect, or as much as to say, "You knowm

THE COUP..T: Obj ection overrul ed.

Anythi~s said about a room?

an instant;we did not stop at all, just passed him by, this

~entlemen, Shoeber vas standing in the hall

lTR APPEL: Th e S?..~e obj ection.

A

a s leading and sug~estive.

1t1R APPEL: Not rebuttal --

12

13

14

15 I
16 I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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utes.

THE COUtU': Obj ection overruled.

];TR AFP:BL: We ~c ept.

A l,rr Franklin said he had an appointment vri th somebody

th ere, I don, t recall who

l[R ROGERS: YJhat is that?

We vrent into the room andAVlhat did you do then?

A That is all he said.

told Mr Franklin --

Q No, I don't care about the conversation, I won,t

ask you for the conversation after you vrent into the room,

unless the;{ should vfish to bring it out oncrossoQexa'lJlina­

tion. You di d go into the room, you say? A yes sir.

Q. Wi th Tfr Franklin? A yes sir.

Q How long did you remain in t here? A Probab:l¥ 10 min-

Q, And than"mere did you go? A I left the building.

Q. Vhat did lIr Franklin do?

MRAPPEL: We obj ~t to tmt on the ground it is not

responsive, and it is hearsay, not in the presence of the

defencant; it is not:::ebuttal of anything brought out by the

defense.

MR FREDERICKS: Read the answer.

(Last answer read.)

ItR FH.:EDERIC:KS: State wh et her or no t you -\';~mt down to the

elevator alone, or -;l1ether youy,'ent with Mr Franklin?

][H; APPEIlr; We obj~t to that as leading and suggestive.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

l 26

1
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1 why cannot the yri tnewB say --

2 TEE COURT: It is and the oqj ection is sustained on that

3 grolmd.

4 ::MR FREDERICKS: Did anyone accompany you to th e elevator?

5 A Ur Franklin went out of the office door with me,

6 I do not believe he left the hall, where the offices were

7 located.

9 A probably 25, 30, 40 feet, something like that.

8 Q How fa r di d he go with yon, if yon remember?

10 Q In what direction? I do not mean, north, east, or

11 south or \'lest -- to \"B.rd the e1 wato r? A To\vard the hall

12 1 mding to the elevator.

13 Q Now, state v:hether or not you had been ',);'Orking for

14/
15

I
16 I

Mr Franklin the day before?

]iTR APPEL: VIe obj ect to tmt on the ground it has already

been testified to, sUbject to our obj ~tion.

17 THE COURT: Already asked and answered.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 MR. FREDERICKS. No, your Honor struck out the answer.

2 THE COURT, Well, if there is any doubt about it you can

3 have the answer.

4 A 1 did.

5 MR. APPEL. We object on the ground it is not rebuttal.

6 THE COURT. Wait a minute.

7 MR. FREDER I CKS ' Q Wha t had you been do ing?

8 THE COURT' Wait a minute until we get the objection in.

9 Your objection on the ground that it is not rebuttal is

10 overruled and thew i tness is directed to answer the

11 question.

12 A 'j'h e ques tion was?

13 MR. FREDEICKS, Q What had you been doing fof Mr. Franklin

14 the day before, Sunday the 26th? A Calling up jurors

15 who Vlere on tha t 1 ist of 50.

16 MR. AP~EL· Your Honor will see they have exarr,ined him on

17 the point they want, now they are proceeding to introduce

. 18 thio evidence which they undertook to introduce in their

19 direct case, collateral to any matter testified to here

20 by the defendant, not rebuttal. We ask that the answer

21 be stricken out.

22 TPE COURT, The motion to strike is denied.

23 MR. ArrEL, We take an exception,

24 MR. FREDF.R leKS, Q How much had you been working for l.~r,

25 Franklin previouato that time?

26 MR· APPEL, We object to that on the ground it has already
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1 been asked and answered over the objection of the

2 defendant, not rebuttal, it is immaterial for any pur-

3 pose whatsoever.

4 TEE COURT- Objection overruled.

5 MR. APPEL. We except.

6 A At that time 1 worked three days, the 25th, 26th and

7 27th.

8 Q And what was the business you had there with Mr. Franklin

9 on the mor ning of the 27 th?

10 MR' APPEL. We object to that on the ground it is not

11 rebuttal, it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

12 THE COURT - The obj ect ion is sustained upon the ground it

13 is irrelevant and imn:aterial.

14 MR. FREDER lCKS. All right. That is all.

15

16 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

17 MR. ROGERS. Q What di d you say your narr.e was?

18 A Mayer.

19 Q What is your front part of it? A Oscar.

20 Q And the ne xt one? A Henry.

21 Q And the next one? A Freder ick.

22 Q Oscar Henry Freder ick Mayer7 A That is right, sir.

23 Q Where did you come from, :/"r, Mayer? A New York.

24 Q When? A Several years ago, four or five years ago.

25 Q What have you been doing around here before you went to

26 Work for Franklin? A Working.
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1 Q What? A Oh, sometimes in the Tax Collector's office,

2 sometimes inthe Assessor's office, sometimes installing

3 a system here and there.

4 Q !nstalling what kind of a system? A Time, of course,

5 premium, and cash.

6 Q What is that?

7 MR· FORD· Read the answer.

8 (l,ast answer rea.d.)

9 A ~ash system_

10 MR. ROGERS· Q What have you been doing since the 28th

11 day of November? A Since the 28th day of November?

12 Q Yes. A 1 have bero working for several detective

13 a genc ies •

14 Q Detective agencies, Mr- Franklin? A 1 have.

15 Q How long have you been working for Franklin? ~ Since

16

17

18

-

the 28th day of NovemberiA I couldn,t tell you exactly how
long.
Q Well, do the best you can, Mr. Mayer. Oh, maybe

three or four months in all.

the witness's best recollection.

19 Q Maybe thr ee or four months in all. Would you swear to

20 that? A No, air, 1 would not, 1 told you 1 _W3.S not posi-

21 tive.

22 Q Well, do the best you can and tell us how long you have

23 been ·~orking for Franklin since the 28th day of November?

24 IvR. FORD. ~'V® object to that on the ground the ques tion is

25 answered to

_·l··_R_O~G_E_R_s_.__~_,_n_o_. ~ ~_~~~~~~
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1 THE COURT. Q fJave you given the 't:e at answer you can to

2 that, Mr. layer? A Yes, sir.

3 MR. ROGERS. Q You cannot tell me how long you have been

4 working for Franklin since the 28th day of November?

5 MR· FORD. We object to that on the ground the question has

6 been answered.

7 THE COURT· Objection overruled.

8 A Probably three or four months in all.

9 Q Did you get it? Let me hear it. (Question read. )

10 A Pr obab1y three or four months in all.

11 Q. Working for him now? A No~ sir.

12 Q How long since you have been worRing for him? A Day

13 before yesterday.

14 Q What did you quit ford-ay before yesterday? A The

15 particular work was at an end.

16 i Q Well, then, you wor ked up unt il day before yesterday

17 for Mr. Franklin? A Yes, sir.

18 Q FQr whom else have you worked since the 28th day of

19 November, except Mr. Frankl in? A Why, 1 have vlorked for the

20 Fr eeman Detective Agency.

21 Q Freeman? A Freen"an.

22 Q HoW long did you work for Mr. Freeman'? A Oh, maybe

23 two ~o~ths in all, probably three months in all.

24 Q. For whom else, since the 28th day of November? A (U..4
""l.J.JoJ,

25 odd pieces of work 1 got for myself.

26 Q 1 am aJ:k ing you for whom. A For myself.



1

2

Q For whom?

THE COURT. That is a little bit confusing-

Q 1m 11 ROGERS. Whom Vier e you employed by when you worked,

3 ex cept for Mr. IT ankl inand Mr. Freeman in the detective

4 business?

5 MR _ FREDERICKS. That is objected to, may it please the

6 court, on the ground it is imrr~terial and not proper cross-

7 examination; if the witness has been working for some

8 one in some private capacity 1 don~t think counsel should,
9 inquire into that. The only purpose of such a crOBS-

10 examinat ion is to identify the witness and to show his

business and occuptation and all t~t sort of thing, and

1 think it shows his relation to the case.

11

12

13 THE COURT
• The objection is overruled.

I
I
I

14 MR. FREDERICKS - Now, then, suppose this man was hired to

15 v/orkfor somebody and do something in the nature of the

16 business, if he would tell who he was working for, tlSt

17 would give information probably to somebody that he was

18 working against and they would know that the party he was

19 working for had hired a detective- Now, 1 am only specula-

. 20 t ing, 1 don t t know_

21 MR. ROGERS. All right, if counsel will admit he is

22 sleuthing, and has been so, 1 don,t care whom he was

23 sleuthing for, 1 just want to show--

24 MR _ FREDERICKS' 1 don t t know whether that is the term to

25 be used of the man as applying to a man who works in the

26 detective business, there is no doubt about it, it is

admitted.
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1 THE COURT. All right, there is no controversy. It is

2 admit ted.

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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16 \

17
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1 MR ROGERS: All rig ht. How long had you teen working for

2 Hr Franklin befo :r'e th e 27 th day of November, ],frMayer?

3 A I believe about two or three months, probably two

4 mon ths; I don t t just recall.

5 Q Abont two months. What had you teen doing? A Getting

6 interviews from different parties who were, I gu ess you

7 would call them, prospective j;gtrors.

8 Q Did you rver wear glasses? A Not since I ca.me to Los

9 Angeles.

10 Q You never have worn spectacl es since you appeared on

11 the horizon of California? A No sir.

12 Q

13 A

Where were you on the 27th day of September?

At what time of the day?

Q In the morning o·f the day?

17

1rR FREDERI CYJ3 :

IJ~R ROGERS: yes.

ber.

Of September?

A I dontt recall where I \vas in Septem-

18 Q, VJhere ';'lere you on the 27th day of october? A I dontt

19 recall.

20 Q,

21 A

22 Q

\~ere were you on the 27th day of December?

I dontt recall.

1jl.ere were you on the 27th day 0 f .January? A I don t t

23 recall •.

24 Q \'here were you on the 2 rlth Cay of August? A I dontt

25

26

recall.

Or 0 f July? A I don t t recall.



A It has not

A 'iM:a t is the

Read th e qu est ion.

o:lr, as it were, for the 27th of November.

(Question l' ead. )

the tablets 0 f your memory "

question?

liR ROGERS: vtnat I am asking you is: If your memory .has

of clothes, this suit of clothes which I wore on SUndaYf

lTovember 26th.

Q. It being a unique proposition that you paid for a suit

of clothes, you remembered it, is that it?

llfR KEETCH: Tha t is 0 bj ec ted to.

TEE COURr: You need not ansy;er that question.

been refreshed, revivified, as it were, for the 27th day

TEE COUtu': It is put in the \vay of a question, and I see

no harm in it. Obj ec tion overruled.

Q. P.as your memory been l' efreshed rec ently on th e sub-

j ect of the 27th 0 f November? A Only by seeing a re-

A Do you want me to tell you the circumstances?

you were in a certain place~ eh?
-

UR FORD: We obj ect to t.rat, "It is indellibly fixed on

MR FREDERICKS: GO ah ead and answer.

6774
al A..~I" en"" La... LDId

Q But your memory -- it is indellibly fixed on the

tablets of your memory that on t he 27th my of November

<c elilpt in a tailor sto re for the payment of money on a suit

24 been refreshed. only from ,';rat I read in the newspapers,

25

l:
and I was not a bit anxiousto ally myself with either

26 one side of the other, but somehow, it-las throwed at

1

2

" 3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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; ~ 11

.~ " 12\.i.

,'l'· 13
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1 me.

2 Q Y~10 threw it at you? A Why, I ,\-vas served vrith a

3 subpoena and called for the District Attorney's office.

4 Q. Novr, would you mind telling us how your memory was

5

6

7

revived, as to the 2 r;th day of November, as cont~adisting­

uished from the 27th day of October, or the 27th day of

Dec emb e r, Mr ]fLay er?

8 MR FOP.D: We obj .~t to that on the ground it is asstuning

9 something not in ariden<t'e. The only fact here as dis-

10

11

tinguished from the 27th day of November, fram the 28th

cay of November, lfonday and Tuesday,--
. .

12 TEE COURT: Obj ection overruled.

13 l\R FREDERICKS: Read th e question.

14 (Question read.)

15 A By reading the pap ers.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

~R ROGERS: What papers did you peruse in order to re­

fresh your recollection, lr.:r 1',i!'ayer? A Probably all of them.

Probably all of them, but .truthfully, which? A I'

couldn't tell you which.'

UR FORD: JUst a moment. To that question 'o',.e obj ec t as

not a proper fbrm of question addressed to a vdtness,

"truthfully v/hich U ?

THE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

HR ROGEES: Well, which paper? A Oh, the Record, the

NO\7, what did you read in the papers that refreshed

25
Herald and Express, Times, Examiner.

__26 lQ
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1 your recollection, }j[r Mayer? A I believe I te.ve it in my

2 pocket, this particularttt t1 e pi EC e. Would you like to

3 see it?

4 Q, Sho\7 it. Yes, I wou1 d like to.

5 (Wi tn ess produc es paper.)

6 Q you produc e me a clipping. Be kind mough to show me

7 \\!a t refreshed your recollection as to the 2rith day of

8 Uovember, from th e clipping toot you now produc e? Be

9 kind enough to point out tome what refreshed your r ecol-

10 lootion in;. that regard? A Well, there is nothing right

11 there, but I believe it said fjurther up, mentioned. the

12 date, and the time. I VIas not refreshed as to th e 28th:

13 when I know I VJas in this office on the 217th, not on the

14 28th, nor on t re 26th, but I was on the night a f the 25th.

15 Q Now, I am asking you VJ!'.at there is about that fugitive

16 piece of paper that refreshes your recollection as to the

17 2 rlth day of November, 1911, in the year of our Lord?

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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8 1 A Well, 1 notied the name Tom Johnston and Bert Franklin

auit.

and so on was published and the different things that

occurred, spoke about in there that refreshed my mewory,

if lowed him anything and he showed me a receipt for a

suit of clothes 1 had bought which said 1 had paid it

on the 28th, and 1 knew it was 3 days before that 1 got the 1

I

one day and 1 asked him

MR. FORD' Objected to upon the ground that the witness

has already testified that it was only the occurrences

Which was brought back to his nemory, that he didn ' t get

the date from that but got it fromanother incident.

THE COURT. Overruled. What is your CIlswer?,...

A Just what 1 read there, that is all, and in other papers,

just as 1 stated before.

MR • ROGERS. Now, be kind enough to show me what you read

there that refreshed your recollection that it was the 28th,

just point it out to me. A 1 didn~t say right there.

hav€ produced to me that refreshes your recollection that

it was cnthe morning of the 27th that you accompanied

Mr. Frankl in up to the Higgins Building an d wen t into the

room there?

Q How many days befor e1 A Might be two or three.

Q But any rate, you got it before you paid for them?

A That is the id ea.

Q Now, what is there about this slip of paper that you

and then 1 went into the tailor

24\
25

26

2
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I

I
I

II
1

v
1 don t recall just when tlat,Q . Was that on the 27th? A

was.

mentioned in this paper that reminded you that youwere

up there onthe 27tj'l, Mr. Mayer? A Why, 1 recall being

in Mr. Franklin's office one day when Col. Thm Johnston

came in there and asked for Mr. rranklin. Told him that he

Vias out and he said thiat he would like to see him right

Q Well", is your memory any better as to the event of your

~ng up there to the qffice on the 27th than it is as to

time that Col. Tom Johnston came in there? A Yes, sir.

Q There is a distinction in your memory there? A

away on important business.

Q The way you were dressed? Now, you know 1 wasn't asking

you about the way you were dressed. 1 was asking you

about the date, the 27th. Really 1 didn,t care a whoop how

you were dressed, but be kind enough to tell me what there

is about this that gives you the date?

MR· FREDERICKS, That is objected to, if the court please.

Q you didn Jt say right there? A No, sir •

Q What did you show me this for? A 1 just showed--wanted

to show you why it reminded me of the way 1 was dressed

ot} tha t part icular day.

1

2
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4
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Q It works better on the morning of the 27 th than it h id

as to Col Tom Johns ton' B arr ivaI? A ~es, sir ..

Q Do you know why"/ A Why, be cause 1 paid no par t icular

attent ion to the entire proceedings after the 27 th •

Q What is that you said'1 Read the answer.

(tas t answer read by the repor ter • )

Q You didn't pay any attention to the entire proceedings

because you had sone -

appearance is what gave you the

1 had nothing to gain from it one

Other than writing him--A

A

Then you paid attention to that

Why didn't you pay attention to the entire proceedings

after the 27th?

after the 27th?

thing to gain from it? A No, sir, it recalled the way 1

Q

cue where you were on the morning of the 27th, so?

A tes, sir.

Q ~f you radn't been dressed that way you wouldn't have

remembered it? A Probably not.

Q Now, if you had not been dressed just exactly so onthe

morning of the 27th you wouldn,t remember that it was

there on the morning of the 27th that you. appeared on

Q

was dressed.

Q Then your sartorial

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

8

9

10

11 way or the other.

12 Q The only thing you pay attention to is something you have

13 to gain from, is that the idea? A Certainly.

14

1

1
Q Got something to gain from your pay ing attent ion to the

15
I morning of the 27th? A No, sir •

16

..
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1 scene?

2 MR. FORD· We object to that as speculative.

3 THE COURT. Objection overruled •

4 A Could 1 hear the question again?

THE COURT. In view of the witness's testimony 1 don't

Q y,et me look at it. W'hat is ther e about this that

MR. ROGERS. Yes, sir, he wi 11 read it to you.

(~a6trquestion read by the reporter. )

A Probably not.

Q you would not? A Probably not.

Q Well, now, have you got the suit of clothes withyou

A TeB, sir, 1 have got it 0 ,

~;
:IE

Objected to on the ground it is frivi10uB and

that reminded you of the 27th?

MR· FORD.

reminds you of the 27 th?

not cross-examination.

regard it as frivi1ous.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

141
15 !

16

17 A iecause it is black.

18 MR. ROGERS. The black means the 27th? A l'robably.

19 Q 'Have you got the date narks on the inside pockets?

20 A No, sir.

21 Q You know a tailor puts his mark on the inside when he

22 turns it out. Bags you got one of thos e? A No, sir.

23 You VIm t to look?

24 Q No, 1 will take you r word for it. Now, it being

25 black am you being dressed in black, you think it is the

26 27th? A 1 know it.
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1 Q You know it because it is black, am if you hadn ' t been

2 dressed in that black suit of clothes you wouldn 1 t have

3 known it was the 27 th? A Probably not.

4 Q Well, now, referring again to this clipping that you

5 \jave produced, Mr. Mayer, what attracted your attention par­

6 ticularly is tliat it is--it is the description of the
ed

7 mysterious man. You recognfZ/it yourself as a mysterious

8 man, did you1 "As told by defendant wi tnesses, small, dark,

9 wmaght 125 to 135 pounds, about 5 feet 6 inches in height,

10 smooth shaven, and attired in black clothes." IS that what

11 struck you, was it? A yes, sr.

12 Q And you recognized yourself as be ing the man, that

13 ll1yster ious man? A Not exactly myster ious. 1 have been he

14 all the time.

15 Q Did you realize that that was the descr ipt ion that !vir

16 Frankl in gave to Col Tom Johnston and that that which you

17 now told me is the statement of what Col TOm Johnston said

18 that Franklin told him? A 1 would like to hear that

19 question again.

20 MR. ROGERS. Yes, he will read it to you.

21 (tast question read by the reporter. )

22 A 1 didn1t know ivho made the statement, 1 didn,t think-·

23 Q Did.you tear that out of the paper yourself, Mr. M~yer"?

24 A 'thy, 1 believe 1 did.

25 Q And to whom did you first show it? A To myself.

26 Q And after you had perused it yourself, to whom did you

1Dext show it?



6782

1 A I don't believe I hav,e showed it to anyone else, this

2 particular piec e, might be"the folks in the house, my folks.

3 I am sure of that.

4 Q You didn't car~ it in your black suit, the 2 rlth SUit,

5

6

7

you lmow, from that Clay until now? A l-To sir, I believe

this is just in the paper a few days ago; maybe a week ago,

maybe two weeks ago.

8 Q ~~y, COlonel Tom Jolmston testified about six weeks

9 ago. A I don't remember Colonel Tom lrolmston testifying.

is his first name.

he didn't lmow in what connec~ion it appeared in the news-

paper or whose language it was. All he noticed V£8 the

A Chauncey

What is his business? A VTrw, he is in the Y/holesale

~~at is your brother's name? A Mayer is the last name.

I understand so. What is the l~st of it?

Q

Q

Q

gent's f:!.1.rnishing business. He just ':rorks by the cay.

description given in the paper.

THE COURI: : Do you want t:ra t an swer st ri c ken ou t?

MR FORD: I move that it be stricken out, assuming some­

thing that '.'!as not in evidence. The vritness said that

IfR FORD: yes, your Hono r.

TEE COURT: Motion to strike denied.

15
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1

2

To whom did you nex:t conununice~te this informz-"tioll tl-at

you were the man tl1.at vlere up there on the 27th vrith your

3 black suit of clothes? A probabl~· to my mother or father,

4 somebody that might have been in t.h e house.

5 Q ~e11, let us leave out family matters, if you don't

15R FORD: If he knows.

to v,hom you conununicated the information t rat you were the

Until I

A

A

I am asking you

The t~lephone didn't

There ',;,'as vrord left at the house

I don't recall of communicating it to any-

To Ylhom di d you n e'"d communicate it?

WhO telephoned you? A I don't I' ecall.

Until you Ylent on the stand, HI' Mayer?

How did you come to be brought to the District Attor-

I am no t asldng you about showing it.

Q YOu -don't recall? A I don,t.

Q

Q,

tellingme I was v.anted at the District Attorne-J's office,

for what reason I did not know.

recall showip~ it to anybody else.

clothes? A

come to me directly.

THE COURI': Obj rot ~on overruled.

tel ephoning •

Did you say you Viere telephoned to? A Throu.gh-

the telephone.

ney' s 0 ffic e ; do you kno vI?

body 01 see

was brought to the District Attorney's office.

man that Vias· up there on the 27th in your black sui t ifi'

mind.
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20 VR EOGERS :....I
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Q, So you came up t here an d told t hem? A I don't beli eve

I said anything about it.

Q, P..ad you seen Franklin b etvreen t he 28th 00y 0 f }Tovember

and your app earanc e upon t be wi tn ess stand?

l1R FORD: Obj ected to upon the ground it has already been

asked and answered. Said he worked fa l' three or four

months for Franklin.

THE COURT: Obj a:tiOl1 sustained.

MR ROGERS: ~d you ooen Franklin and talk to hi m about

this matter, (,etween the 28th day of november, and the pre­

s ent moment? A About this mysterious mall in black?

Q, No, a~out you?

MR FREDERICKS: I suppose by this matter, counsel means

the question of his being up there on the 27th of November?

UR RffiERS: No, I don,t mean anything EKcept \\hat my ques­

tion implies.

1rR FREDERICKS: Unless it is specific, I don't see how the

v,i tness can understand it; I don t t.

THE COUET: Do you understand t he question?

not.

MR EO GERS: Have you ooen Bert H. Fi'anklin betVleen th e 28th

my of November and t.he present moment, in yrhich your

appearanc e up there on the 27th was mentioned? A yes

sir, v[hile Yforking for him out on Fiftieth street, he ask-

ed me if I conldrecognize certain markings oncel'tain pap­

ers TIhich he said he had, that I did not see, and I told
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1 him I didn't know as I didn't see them, but if he would

2 show th an to me I would try and recogni ze them, 'but I

3 have n wer seen than.

4 Q. You told him you ,rould do the best you could?

5 A I woul d try tor ec og niz e t h ern if I po s s i bly c oul d •

6 Q. I am referring to th e fact that youwere th e mysterious

7 man tta t were up t here on t he 27th; I am asking you if

8 Franklin €\Tel' talked to you a bout that.

9 l:rR IREDERI C?;:B : We obj oct to the qu estion, :may it pI Ease

10 the court. He was th e mysterious man may confuse the

11 witness. l\fo obj ec tion tot h e question if it is -- as to

12 whether he had a co"nversation wi th Franklin about being

13 up there on the 27th.

14 THE COURT: I think th e qu estion might vlell eliminate 'the

15 word- "mysterious", 'but it is harml esSe

16 lrlffi ROGERS: pe has announced himself, has furnished me wi th
,.

17 the paper t tat says so.

18 :M'R FREDERICKS: you can't tell how a witness is going to

before I was at the District Attorney's office for the

there was nothing said about a mysterious man.

MR APPEL: He may answer the other v.ay.

IrR ROGERS: He has .recognized himself 'by the description.

This .is th edescription 0 f the mysterious man that is in the

He may answer the willI e thing on th e ground that

A lTeverAnswer it, please.paper yougave me, you know.

speak.

25
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26 first time I was telephoned to.
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1 Q. Vi.as Franklin up t here at the Distric t Attorney's of-

2 fic e wh en you got there? A NO sir, he was not.

"
3 Q Vfas he there while youy,ere there? A He was up

4 th ere theother day while I vas there vlai ting for Mr

5 lEcLaren.

6 Q

7 Q

8 not.

9 Q

Oh, yr McLaren, this gentleman here? A yes sir.

The llirns IJ1.an? A I don,t knOVl if he is a furns man or

Is he the man that first brought it to your attention

10 that you were there on the morning of the 27th? A No sir.

11 Q, Did lIr l'ranklin, see you before you went to the Dis-

12 trict Attorney's office? A No sir.

13 Q Did he see you up there? A yeS sir.

14 Q Is he· th e one t hat talked with you? A He talked to

15 me,'y ES.

16 Q About this matter of your being up there on the 27th,

17 huh? A yes.

18 . N:R FREDEIUCKS: Let the vri tness state vrhat he did say.

1ER ROGERS: What vas the ansvrer?

(Answer read by the reporter.)

Let him fini sh.

A I believe he asked me

if I could recall I was a certain mornil1~, the 27th,

proba'bly.

Q And you recall ed it did you? A yeS sir.

Q Immediately? A yes sir.

Q You kIlE-'W just '.'lhere you'were on the morning of the

27th immediately upon lir Tranklin asking you? A No
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1 I had read it in the paper before.

2 Q Now, is t his all you had read in th e par.:B r y/hich you

3 have not shovvn me? A No sir) I read a great deal more.

:1~-

4 Q

5
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What else did you read?
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1 A Whatever was onthe rest of the sheet of that paper there

2 and probably some more.

3 Q Well, tell me did you read any more besides what was

4 in the paper from which you took this piece that you have

5 given me? A Yes, sir, 1 read what 'Nas on that page, that

6 entire page, and probably the other newspaper that had

7 the sane kind of thing.

8 Q Tell me whether you did or not, do ~ou know whether you

9 did or not? A If 1 read any other papers?

u
1 don t recallA

The Times aId

What did you read

A

Now, what did you read in the Tine s?

1 didn't ask for you to be exact.

in the Times?

Q ::res. A 1 did.

Q What other paper did you'read?11

12 I Examiner and Her aId and Expr eS8 •

13 \ Q

14 1 just exactly what it said in the Times.

15 1 Q
I

16 I

10

17 MR' FREDERICKS. Objected to upon the ground it is immateria

Not directed! towards any par-18 what he read in the Times.

19 ticular thing.

20 ~"R • APPEL. He said he refr eshed has memory from what he

21 read in the paper.

22 THE COURT" Objection sustained.

23 MR. APPEL. We except.

24 MR. ROGERS· Q What did you read in the Examiner?

25 MR· FREDERIXS' Objected to upon the ground the question

26 has beenfully covered by question and answers With this

Witness.
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1 Mp. FORE. The witness testified he knew of hiD own memory

2 and from the fact he bought a suit of clothes--

3 MR. APPEL. He never rr:entioned his O'fm memory.

4 THE COURT· The objection taken is not good. Objection

5 overruled.

6

7

I
I

MR. APPEL. I wish to correct the statement of counsel, the I

witness never sald he remembered from h is own memory. He !

8 s aid he refreshed his memory from w~at he read in the paper

9 and counsel is trying to mislead.

10 MR. FREDER ICKS' Both s ides have had the ir tur n.

11 MR. APPEL. It say it is so.

12 MR. FORD. 1 say it isn't.

13 1,MR. APPEL. I say it is so and 1 will have occasion to show

14 to the jury he has done that repeatedly. 1 think 1 have

15 marked it fifty times where he has attempted to misstate

16 the evidence.

17 THE COURT' The court has overruled the objection.

18 MR. ROGERS. Q Can you ansWer me or don: t you know what

19 the question is'? A 1 don'"'t recall what the question is.
t

20 (Last question read by the reporter.)

21 A I don, t recall just what 1 read in the Examiner.

A Something about

22

23

Q I don 't ask you for just what you read.

substance of it, the purport of it.

The sum and

U a man on the 27th, probably the 28th 1 read about it, I

25 don't recall just exactly what I read •

... 26t And inthe Times what did you read? A 1'rOba~ylY the
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Q And What in the Tr ibune? A Probably the same thing.

Q probably the same thing, you remember it perfectly?

A No, air, 1 do not.

Q And it at once occurred to you that owing to your

black suit of clothes and the fact you had been to your

tailora that you were the man, ao? A yea, air, but 1

didn t t go around and tell anybody that 1 waa.

Q You didn, t go around and tell anybody that you were.

You Viai ted for them to dig you up, ia that right?

A 1 believe that is it •

Q Now, you know Shober'a deacription of the man is tmt

he looked like Joe Ford. Will you be kind enough to atep

down here beaide ~u. Ford and let'a Bee if you look like

same thing.

Joe Ford.

MR· FREDERICKS. That is objected to as imrraterial

THE COURT· Objection sustained.

MR. ROGERS. Q As a matter of fact, don,t you know that

Mr. Frankl in the day after Shoeber' s teat imony was around

the Waldorf Saloon saying to everybody that he could talk

to that it waa all a lie and perjury, that he was never

up there at 7 o'clock inthe morning with anybody at any
23 .time'whatever, and that he dug you up as an alib~ afterwards
24 MR • FREDERICKS' +hat is objected to as im:Laterial.
2~ -

U lMR. ROGERS. Well, produce Franklin and let'a see.
26 •

THE COURT Objection sustained.
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1 MR. ROGERS. Were you around the Waldorf with Franklin

2 after Shoeber testified?

3 MR. FREDERICKS' Objected to upon the ground it is

4 immater ial.

5 THE COURT. Overruled.

6 A 1 don,t know when ~eber testified.

7 Q Well, we will give you the date. Were you around the

8 Wal dorf --you know wher e that is, don, t you? Ayes, sir.

9 Q Were you around the Waldorf with Franklin on July 12th?

10 A I do not recall.

11 Q Were you around there onthe 13th of JUly? A 1 do not

12 think so, -maybe.

13 Q You do not think so? A Maybe 1 was, 1 COUldn,t say.

14 I Q When was it you were there?
I15 i MR. FREDERICKS.

Ir~..., ...
,rIl'"
111I"11JIl!;;

court, as assum:ing a factmt in evidence. The witness

17 has never tes t ified he was ther e.

18 MR. APPEL· Yes, he a aid so.

19 MR. ROGERS· 1 will change that a little bit. Q You have

20 been around the Waldorf with Franklin a lot of times, haven'

21 you?

22 MR. FORD' We would like to be heard onthat. We object to

23 that on ~he ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and

24 immater ial and the wi tnes 6c.a.nnot be impeached by inc iden ts

25 or specific conduct by shoWing that he frequented some

26 saloon near Mr. Rogers 'a office.
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1 MR. APPEL. That is not the purpose.

2 MR. FORD- It It is for the purpose of laying the foundation

3 for having made a statement on his part contradictQry

4 ~f his present evidence, it should be confined to some state

5 ment made by hiooelf.
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1 NowJt then, they have asked a question they know is abso-

2 lut ely ir1'el eve.nt, about Franklin t s declarations. I don,t t

3 beli eJ'e he made such dec laration s.

4

5

6

I1fR ROGERS: I know he did.

lim APP:B"lJ: We take an elCC spt ion.

MR ROGERS : I know he did, of my o\~m knowledge.

7 1m FREDERiCKS: What is the use of such rediculous preo.eed-

8 ings?

9 !!LR'ROGERS: ThEn, 1JIr FOrd better not say he does not be­

10 lieve it.

11 l,{R FREDEP.ICKS: l~r Rog ers start ed it.

12 THrn:: COURI1: No, you 2,re wrong, Captain. IJr Ford start ed

13 it 1:u saying he did not believe any such statement.

14 ]vTR FORD: I do not, your Honor.

15 lfR FREDERiCKS: Then the statement was made by somebody

16 before, or it \vas 1.11' Rogers --

17 TEE COURr: Ee has 2. right to propound a:1I. question.

·18 ru'R FOPJ): I have a right to p±sbeli eJ'e Cillyt bing not pu t

19 in here in e vi denc e in the proper method.

20 THE Ccum : If you vant to be heard on the 1 aw of your ob-

21 j ection, I will hear you, but I will not h ERr you discuss
by

22 the question of ,vhether or not the question propounded ",the

Ir-
'3"",
::E

25 of this question. I simply said this: that there is no

26 glI7uund whatever cfor the asking of this Yiitness Y.'hether or

23

24

defenseJf is in good faith or no t.
-

UR F01ID: I rave not stated anything about the good faith
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1 not he app Eared in a certain saloon vhere 1ftI' Franklin

2 VJas sinc e the 28th day of November, or since the 12th

3 or 13th day of July, t.hat the only Yay he can impEach this

4 witness is by showing tJ:at this vfit.ness made a contradictory

5 sta t ement •

6 THIE coum:: what is th e g round of your obj ection, 1[1" FOrd?

7 UR FORD: That it is not c ross-ey..a.mination, does not in

8 anywise tend to impeach any statement made by the vri tness,

9 and no foundation laid for asldng th e question, incompe-

13 acter of his testimony.

14 rR APH~L: We van t to ask him if since ]i{r Shoeber here

10 tent, irrelevant and immaterial for any purpose, calling

11 for hearsay testimony, calling fo 1" th e acts and declara­

12 tions of other persons not in anywise affecting the char-

Now, if we vant to ask him, ifor not he was there.22

23 we have.him or if we fNer get him inside or outside or by

24 the cigar store, or wherever they blacken boots

25 like that, we v:ant to ask him ...../hetl1el' or not in his pre-

26 sence lir F anklin said it was a lie, that he tad neve~ bee

15 testified, say betvreen the 13th day of July or the 12th

16 cay of July and a reasonable t.ime thereafter, \'/hether or

17 not he, incompany vrithUr Franklin visited upon divers oc­

18 casions, the Waldorf. Now, we are not saying about th cir

19 taJd.ng a drink together, or going into any apartment of

20 t he Waldorf t mtis a part of 1rr ]'ranklin t s 0 ffic e, we

21 are not cle.imiIl.g tmt, but we are simply asking whether
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up there into this ofice in the Higgins Building at any

time ever, from th e beginning of the v{orld to the pr esent

time at 7 or 8 o'clock in the morni~ y,ith anyone, and vre

want to ask him whether or not he stood over there and de-

nied that statement. Now, that is good grounds for con-

6 tradiction.

7 HR FREDEEICKS: Contradiction of whom?

8 HE APPEL: Here is a man says, knowing he has been there,

answer the question.

have been together, if he is testifying to the truth.

if it is true ,-- I am not discussing the truth 0 r vera-

We vrant to shoy! it and

if it is true, he and Franklin must

Wi thdraw th e obj oction. Go ah md and

That is a 11 right.

it is cross-eY~mination.

THE CaURr: \'That is' the ansvler?

TEE CaURI': All right.

sent testimony, he approves by acquiescence, he approves

the statement contradictory 0 f thi s, he makes a state:ment,

rER APPEL:

a cont r2.diction.

city 0 f t be \vi tn es s

HR FREDEHI CKS : }To •

now, if Franklin stands up to the world and says, "I nev­

er was there at any time or place; it is a da.rned lie",

and this wan says, "Amann to it, it contradicts his pre-

]lR FRrillERI CKS :
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A I would like to have the question read.

26 TEE CaUR[': Read it.
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1

2 A

(Question read.)

Ee has probably come in there vmil e I was in or else

3

4

:rrobalJly I have come in Yrhil e he vas in. I doubt very

mP_ch if I ever ~~nt in with him, maybe I did.

5 llR ROGERS: Well, I am not partcicular about the means 0 f

6

7

8

entranc e, or how you happEned to be. t here. What I am par­

ticularly au,"dous about is whether or not you were there

with him on numerous occasions.

9 IER FREDEHICKS: That is obj ECted to

10 Q, Be kind enough to tell us about t mt.

ticular time and place.

testified. Think it aver.

lim FORD: They have to direct his attention to some par-

lTR FPEDERICKS: He says he Vias there on same occasions.

He says he vas t.rore, in the last answer.

Now, \\hether you came in vd th Franklin,

whether you preceded him or he prece ded you, be kind

enough to say wh eth er you were th ere approxiJiIately along

about the 12th or 13th of July. Now, think it over. That

tis the day after it appeared in the papers that Shoeber

THE COURT:

THE COURT: I think he has answered t mt question.

}ER ROGEHS:
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A 1 have not been in the Waldorf since JUly 12th at no

time with l,ir. Franklin.

Q Are you sure? A 1 would not be positive, but 1 don't

believe 1 have seen Mr. Franklin in the Waldorf for quite

some time.

Q Were you there about that place, in the immediate vicinit

on the 12th or 13th of JUly? A Of July?

Q Yes. A Probably.

Q Probably. Wher e1 A 1 couldn't tell you, 1 don't

know if 1 was there, 1 am not positive.

Q Where did you see :~ir. Franklin about that time?

A 1 don't recall seeing ~u. Franklin on the 12th.

Q Or the 13th? A 1 don't recall.

Q Will you say you did not? A No, 1 could not.

Q You will not then swear you did not see tu. Franklin

the 12th or 13th? A No, sir.

MR • FREDERICKS. We object to that as immaterial, not

cross-examination.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR. ROGERS. Q Were you \vorking for him? A On the 12th

of JUly?

Q yes, or the 13th of July, thereabouts? A No, sir.

Q For whom wer e you wor king?

MR • FREDERICKS. We object to that as irr~aterial.

THE COURT· Objection overruled.

'~A Was the 12th on a Saturday or Sunday?



information.

before the jury that you do not have With a witness

this matter to be passed; 1M. Rogers, are you aware of the

It is impossible for

Wait a minute--

You have some rights when you stand out

This Witness is here on the stand.

THE COURT.

THE COURT. Wait a minute, now.

MR. ROGERS. All right, you are very proficient with

calendars, 1 don't know what it was.

MR. FREDERICKS. It seems to me we are wasting a lot of

good time--

JAR. ROGERS. No, we are just showing up a perjurer, we are

not wasting time when we do that.

5798.

Q 1 don 1 t know, and 1 don't care. A 1 do not either.

Q 1 am talking about the day. that Shoeber testified.

MR. FORD. The witness is entitled to a matter of calendar

MR. FREDER1CKS. Wait a minute. If your Honor pleases-­

MR • ROGERS. You need not say 1 amwas t ing t ime--

THE COURT.

ans\ver to
MR. ROGERS. Yes, sir, in/What he said to me, and 1 will

say it when 1 stand out there and argue to this jury, sir.

stand.

remark you just made?

MR • ROGERS. yes, sir, 1 am and 1 stand by it, B ir •

Captain Freder icks said 1 was wasting time and 1 said,

ItIlo, sir, 1 am show ing up a per jurer. 1t 1 stand by it too.

THE COURT. You say, that with the Witness here onthe

stand?
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1
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MR • ROGERS. 1 understand and 1 call him so to his face.

1 never say anything to a mants back 1 don't say to him.

THE COURT. And you seriously insist upon your right to use

that term to a witness onthe stand?

MR. ROGERS. Absolutely, sir, in response to what he said

when he said 1 was wast ing time .. '

MR· FREDERICKS. The statement was an objection.

MR • ROGERS.· If he had not said it· I woul d not.

m. FURD. 1 call your Honor's attention tCb Section 2220~f

the Code of Civil Procedure.

MR • ROGERS •. What have you got to do with it?

m. APPEL. What has he got to do with it, your Honor?

MR • FREDERICKS· Nothing.

MR • APPEL. Do they want to prosecute everyone of counsel

on the defense here?

MR. FORD. I addressed the court.

MR • APPEL. He has nothing to do with the prosecut ions. here.

THE COURT. No, t hey have nothing to do with it here. Mr.
19 .

1 r )lagers, the Court:-~ exceedingly regrets to have to take
20 .

drastic action in this matter onthe conditions that exist

here this afternoon, but it is impossible to conduct a

court and have witnesses come here and have the protection

1 do not believe you mean it, and yet you havestand.

they are entitled to, with any kind of decorum, any kind of

regularity and permit any attorney, no matter under what

circumstances, to~er~ to a witness in that way upon th

21
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insisted upon repeating it here three times.

MR. ROGERS. Does your Honor mean, that 1 did not, that

1 am not convinced that he is not telling the truth?
•

THE COURT 1 do not think, Mr. Rogers, you mean to assert

that you have any right or there is any propriety in your

maiing the remarks that you did of and concerning a witness

while here on the stand.

MR. ROGERS· Only in reply to the District Attorney, sir,

who said 1 was wasting time.

JAR· FREDERICKS _ rrha t was my obj ect ion made to the cour t,

your Honor.

MR • ROGERS. ;ha t is not an objection. ;her e is only one

objection, irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial and not

cross-examination.

lAR· FREDERICKS· Ani having been fully gone into.

16 MR. ROGERS. counsel attributed to me that 1 was wasting

17

18

time and 1 said 1 was showing up a perjurer, I 1was

examining a witnes6 whom 1 believed to be so.

19 THE COURT· The court is exceedingly reluctant to take

20 drastic action in a matter of this kind, but witnesses must

21 be protected and if they are not protected in court during

22 examination it will very soon come they.would take the law

23 into.their own hands and protect themselves.

24 MR. APPEL. They try to do it right in court •

25 •THE COURT We would have a condition here that cannot be

26 per mi t t ed •
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MR. APPEL. Only in court--

THE COURT- The matter cannot pass, Mr- Rogers was

examining a witness, counsel for the prosecution objected

on the ground that it was a waste of time--that is not a

legal objection, it is not a proper objection, and the

impropriety of such an objection 1 will take up a little

later--

/
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1 but, irrespective 01' that, it did not ju stif'y the remarks

2 made by Hr Hog ers, namely, toothe was showing up a p er­

3 jurer; that is not a memark t mt counsel cem wer maRe of

4 and concerning a vii tn ess "7hil e he is on the stand. The

5 latitude ar counsel to argue such a proposition to a jury

6 at a later time is a ver,y different matter, but it does

7 not exist and cannot bepermitted while the wi tn ess is

8 here on the stand.

9 UR ROGERS: If your Honor pleases --

10 THE COURT: I will hear you, llfr Rogers.

11 ·liR ROGERS: We all, who have pacticed at this bar some y

12 in criminal cases remember juClge Smith, the best

13 jUdge that wer sat in this county; no man vrho has succe

14 ad him was wort~of unlatching his shoes as knowing any-

15 thing about criminal law; there \~s a lavqer on the stand

16 once in a case 01' the. Peopl e against Alford, charged vlith

17 Killing Hunter, prosecuted, I think, by distingUished

18 counsel; I thought that that lawyer was not telling the

19 truth; I caught him in what \',as not true, and I asked"him,

20 "Yfuen did you perjure yourself; then or now"? Couns el

21 asked as your Honor has indicated that the word be not

22 used. I use English if I may -- I insisted upon the word

23 and.Jucge Smith permitted me not only to use it, but to

24 argue itat t lE. t time. I am willing to stand by judg e

25 Smi th t STIlling •

26 THE COURI.': I shall be the last on e to criticize the
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1 ruling under those conditions t but this is a very different

2 situation.

3 1fl'R ROGERS: I cannot see it, sir t be t bat as it may.

4 Tffii~ COUID1: I cannot I at the matter pass. It is a most

5 serious violation of my sense of the proprieties in a court

6 of j ustic e; it is not even said in the form 0 f a ques-

7 tion t. he.t might under some ex:tracrd'inary circumstanc es,

8 such as you have cited, be permitted•
.~ ,

9 UR ROGERS: And I said the same things then as I have said

10 now, t:ta.t I believed as a reason for my asking the ques­

n tion, I beli eved the witn ess to be a perjurer and I had

12 nothine to take back, and JUdge Smith, the best criminal

13 jUdge that ever sat on this bench or anybody's else'

14 bench. I am willing to take what your Honor gives me,

15 but I have nothing to t'ake back.

16 lirR APPEL: Your Honor, will you permit me a question?

17 Whether your Honor is proceeding under section 1209 of

18 th e COde of Civil Procedure?

19 THE COURT: yes sir, and sections following it. I am

20 about to do so. I want to act ~~th perfect deliberation

21 in this :matter, but I deem that I must act in the matter.

22 The YfitnESs Hayer is on the stand, ur Ro.gers is inter-

23 rog~ting him, Captain Fredericks, of the District At-

24 torney's office, objects on the grouD:! that the ques-

25 tion is a "aste of time, an obj e~tion which he o~ht

26 not to make, but 1fr Rogers' replied it yras not
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time he was showing up a perj urer, a cone lusion upon his

part that he had no right to draw while t he witness was on

th e stand, and under the circumstances. ur Rogers. was

given an opportunity to \nthdraw the statement and de­

clined to do it, on the contrary, repeated it. This

conduct on his part the court is compelled to find and

does find to be an unlawful interference \nth the pro­

cess and proc eedings of this cou rt and c onsti tutes a con-

tempt of cou rt. The Court regards it as a serious con-

tempt of court, particularly in view of the fact that Mr

Rogers has again repeated the statement, and for this con­

tempt Mr Rogers is fined the sum of $50

MR ROGERS: (Interrupting.) Your Honor had better send me

to jail, sir. I VlOn't pay the fine. I believe I am right.

THE COURT: The court has not yet finished. As an alter-

native Mr Rogers vdoll be commit~ted to the county jail for

the period of five days.

MR ROGERS: I take your five days. Get me a habeas corpus.

I surrender myself now to the sheriff.

MR APFEL: Wait a minute. On the part of defendant, your
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1 sUbdivision of sectioro 1209 of the Code of Civil Procedure ~

2 the State of California, and upon the further ground that

3 th ere is no particular sUbdivision of said sec tion mention~

4 ed in the order upon which said order adju~ng Mr Rogers

5 gUilt.y of contempt has been named by the court, that the

6 particular duedivision of section 1209 or any part thereof

7 has not been specifi ed by the court in it s order;
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and upon the ground and for the reason that the order of the

court, being then and there void, and the facts not being

in violation of any provision of Section 1209 of the Code

of Civil Procedure, that the adjudging of leading counsel

in this case gUilty of contempt of court is to the dis­

advantage and prejudices the substantial rights of the

defendant here; that the defendant is entitled to be

represented by c01.msel untrammeled and without threats

and without coercion of either him or his counsel, and the

defendant at this time objects to proceeding until he has

been restored to that same position that he occupied before

the order adjudging Mr. Rogers gUilty of contempt was made;

that he is deprived of his constitutional right to be

represented by counsel at all stages of this case 1 without

any coercion or any threat; that the court had no right to

make this judgment adjudging Mr. Rogers gUil ty of contempt

of court during the course of the trial and while ;t1r. Rogers

was in the perfor~ance of his duty as an attorney in open

cour t, and Mr. Rogers has charge of the tr ial of th is case an

everything connected with it.

21 . THE COURT· Gentl elen of the jury, bear in mind your usual

22 admonition. We W ill take a recess at this time for 10

23 minutes.

24 MR. APPEL. Your Honor, what is going to be done? The

25 defendant insists upon some disposition being made of our

26 obj ection •
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THE COURT· The objection is overruled and the trial will

proceed,

MR, APPEL. We take an exception.

(AFTER RE CESS. )

M§. DARROW· If the Court please, 1 don't know whether that

order is to go into immediate effect. Counsel has not

finished this cross-examination. 1 think the matter could

be postponed for a short time without· losing whatever

effect it has.

THE COli'R T. The Court has no objection to that at all, Mr.

Darrow. There seems to be a difference of opinion, which

1 assume is an honest difference of opinion between the

Court and counsel, as to their rights here, and there is

a time when that can be settled,

MR • APPEll. Your honor ordered him commi tted v[hilehe was

in court. The code says that no attorney while attending

court in the actual performance of his duty nor a witness

can be arrested and committed.

THE COTJRT· Well, 1 am not making any change inthe order.

1 am listening toMr, Darrow's remarks here.

MR • DAREOW' 1 would suggest, Mr. Appel better discuss this

matter, whether he wants the matter postponed. Of course,

1 am in a position--l donlt care to take much stand in it,

but prefer not to go on myself. There is a way out, 1

suggest, if it is agreeable to counsel.

MR. APPEL· Well, your Honor, Mr. Rogers
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.1

What does your Honor order, we shall proceed?

Jus t a moment. Mr. Rogers is in the next room,

THE COURT. The court will not vacate or set aside the

ordel' •

same view 1 take of the matter, any committment made

by the court of an attorney while in the actual prog~ess

of the case is void, and that he should 1::e turned over

into the custody of the officers, and that unless the

entire order is set aside '." , .. adjudging him gUil ty, and

\Vh ich is a part of the commi ttment, he cannot go on in the

TEE COUR T. Well--

MR. APPEL. Of course, if your Honor makes an order that

we shall go on, of course, we will have to do it naturally.

We Will stand on the proposition that this defendant has

been depr ived of his counsel dur ing the progress of the

case.

case.

1'lffi • APPEL.

THE COURT.

I believe?

MR. DEHM. Yes, sir.

THE COURT. Tell him to come in. Mr. Rogers, the court

will not vacate or set aside the order but in view of the

circurr~tances presenting themselves here at this time in

the midst of the cross-examination, and in view of the fact

that it appears that the matter arose, as 1 assume, to be

an honest difference between counsel and the court as to

the rights of counsel in a matter of this kind, 1 will m
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the order to this extent, that the fine will remain fixed I
at the sum of $50, the alternative being instead of

commi ttment for 5 full days, Mr_ Rogers will be cornmi tted

to the custody of the sheriff and sent to jail until

9 o'clock tomorrow morning. The court will proceed to I

adjourn at this time. 1 don't want there to be any mistakei

about the court's position in this matter. The court is

emphatically and positive of the opinion that no attorney

has aright under any cir cumstancea to use the language

used and claimed to be right by Mr. Rogers in this court room

while the witness is on the stand, conceding the right on

proper occasions on ar gument, but llu_ Rogers having

deli terately referred to the witness while hums a Witness

on the stand, as indicated by the order, Mr.Fr eder icks

having objected upon the ground that the question was a

waste of time, Mr. Rogers haVing responded it was not a

waste of time, but he was showing up a perjurer, was in

the opinion of this court gUilty of contempt of court, and

a distinct violation of the Section of the Code quoted,
~ Sec.

that is to say SubdivisionA1209, Code of Civil Procedure,

"Being an unlawful in terference with the progress or proceed

ings of this court, t1 the court finds Mr. Rogers guilty of

conte~pt of court and fixes the penalty at the sum of $50

and as an alternative to be committed to the county jail

of Los Angeles County from this time until 9

morning. In view of the circumstances the court will ta
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a recess until 10 o'clock tomorrow morning.

admonished. )

(Recess until 10 o'clock A~gust 7, lSlZ.)

(Jury
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